Council of the District of Columbia

OFFICE OF WARD 5 COUNCILMEMBER ZACHARY PARKER
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Zachary Parkew

RE: Request to Agendize Ceremoniél Resolutions for the July 11, 2023 Legislative
Meeting

DATE: July 6, 2023

| request that the following ceremonial resolutions be agendized for the July 11, 2023
Legislative Meeting:

e Alfred DeGreat Dudley, Sr. Posthumous Recognition Resolution of 2023

The Alfred DeGreat Dudley, Sr. Posthumous Recognition Resolution of 2023 recognizes and
honors Alfred Dudley, Sr. for his commitment to the beauty industry and entrepreneurs. Mr. Dudley
purchased and became president of the Dudley Beauty College in Ward 5. He was given special
recognition as the first and only President Emeritus at Dudley Beauty Corp, LLC.

e Tawanna Robinson Ceremonial Recognition Resolution of 2023
The Tawanna Robinson Ceremonial Recognition Resolution of 2023 recognizes and honors
Tawanna Robinson for her 28 years of service to the D.C. Fire and EMS Department. Tawanna
Robinson was the first woman to receive a Fire Service Medal of Valor for a heroic fire rescues in
1984. Later the Bronze Bar was added to the medal, and is the highest recognition awarded by the
fire department to its members.

A copy of the resolutions are attached. For any questions or concerns, please contact Kendra Wiley,
Legislative Director, at (202) 724-8028 or kwiley@dccouncil.gov.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs
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